

CHAPTER 28

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

HOUSE BILL 19-1020

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Roberts and Beckman, Valdez A., Esgar, Galindo, Gray, Hansen, Snyder, Titone;
also SENATOR(S) Fields and Story, Sonnenberg, Moreno.

AN ACT

CONCERNING THE CLARIFICATION OF CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS OF THE CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 2-3-1302, **amend** (1) and (2) as follows:

2-3-1302. Capital development committee established. (1) There is hereby established a joint committee of the senate and house of representatives officially known as the capital development committee. ~~which shall consist of two majority party members and one minority party member of the house of representatives and two majority party members and one minority party member of the senate. Members of the committee shall be chosen in each house according to the method prescribed by the rules of that house.~~ The committee shall ~~function~~ **FUNCTIONS** during the legislative sessions and during the interim between sessions. THE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF SIX MEMBERS SELECTED AS FOLLOWS:

(a) THREE MEMBERS FROM THE SENATE, TWO APPOINTED BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE AND ONE APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE SENATE; AND

(b) THREE MEMBERS FROM THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, TWO APPOINTED BY THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND ONE APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

(2) The capital development committee shall elect a ~~vice-chairman~~ **chairman** CHAIR and a ~~chairman~~ **vice-chairman** VICE-CHAIR at the first meeting held on or after October 15 in each odd-numbered year and at the first DECEMBER meeting held after the general election in each even-numbered year. The ~~chairmanship~~ **CHAIR** and

Capital letters or bold & italic numbers indicate new material added to existing law; dashes through words or numbers indicate deletions from existing law and such material is not part of the act.

~~vice-chairmanship shall~~ VICE-CHAIR APPOINTMENTS MUST alternate between a member from the house of representatives and a member from the senate with the first ~~chairman~~ CHAIR being from the senate and the first ~~vice-chairman~~ VICE-CHAIR being from the house of representatives. The person serving as ~~chairman~~ CHAIR, or a member of the same house if such person is no longer a member thereof, shall serve as ~~vice-chairman~~ VICE-CHAIR during the next legislative session, and the person serving as ~~vice-chairman~~ VICE-CHAIR, or a member of the same house if such person is no longer a member thereof, shall serve as ~~chairman~~ CHAIR during the next legislative session.

SECTION 2. Act subject to petition - effective date. This act takes effect at 12:01 a.m. on the day following the expiration of the ninety-day period after final adjournment of the general assembly (August 2, 2019, if adjournment sine die is on May 3, 2019); except that, if a referendum petition is filed pursuant to section 1 (3) of article V of the state constitution against this act or an item, section, or part of this act within such period, then the act, item, section, or part will not take effect unless approved by the people at the general election to be held in November 2020 and, in such case, will take effect on the date of the official declaration of the vote thereon by the governor.

Approved: March 11, 2019